
 

  
           
April 27, 2023 
 
Addendum 1 
ITB #23-31-210701 
Fabrication and Supply of 26’ I-Beam Bridge Span 
 
Addendum number 1 has been issued for questions. 
The Closing Date for this ITB has not changed. 
Bids will be received until May11, 2023 @ 3:00 PM Alaska time.  
 
     

  Questions: 
  

1. Ref. plan dwg 5 of 12, please confirm if the following are customer supplied:  
a. Moosewalk, fasteners 
b. Walkway planks, fasteners 
c. Spring clip tie anchors 
d. Ties 
e. If any of these materials are to be supplied by bidders, please advise for Mfr PN’s/material 

descriptions, coatings, etc. 
a. These are all customer supplied 
 

2. Is domestic material (melted & manufactured in USA) required for the project? 
a.  No, there aren’t any buy America requirements for this project. 
 

3. Complete shop assembly is required to verify fit. Please confirm if any members are to be shipped 
bolted together.  
a.  DWG 6 of 12 shows that Beams 1 and 2 are to be shop bolted creating a beam chord. (2) 
beam chords will be shop assembled and shipped. 
 

4. Specs Pg 19 references fracture critical members and Spec Pg 27 references Structural Steel; Pier 
Cap (F.C. Member). Please confirm all F.C. members for the project.  
a.  DWG 7 of 12, (1) Pier cap is F.C. 
 

5. Specs Pg 27 references camber, please confirm if the span requires a camber condition.  
a.  No camber is required. All natural camber to be placed upward. 

  
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
If there are any questions regarding this addendum please let me know. 
 
Thank you, 

Greg C Goemer 
Sr. Contract Administrator 
Alaska Railroad Corporation 

Alaska Railroad Corporation 
327 W. Ship Creek Ave.  

Anchorage, AK 99501 


